



Il Dong Kim

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-4080
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL idkim@shinkim.com

Il Dong Kim is a partner at Shin & Kim and specializes in domestic criminal justice (response to police investigation, acts of unfair competition and trade secrets, virtual assets, corporate internal investigation (forensic), corporate criminal, general criminal, and criminal trial (court)).

Since graduating from the National Police University in 2006, Mr. Kim has handled a large number of criminal cases at various police stations and teams, such as Seoul Gangnam Police Station, Seoul Yongsan Police Station, Bucheon Ojeong Police Station, and the Special Investigation Team of Korean National Police Agency, and gained extensive experience and expertise as a lawyer at a criminal justice team of a law firm handling various domestic criminal cases, such as corporate internal investigation, response to police and prosecutorial investigation, and criminal trials.

Mr. Kim completed coursework at Seoul National University graduate school, passed the 7th bar exam, and before joining Shin & Kim, handled various criminal cases at another law firm, Yulchon. Recently, he has been requested by the National Police Agency to participate as a judge or interviewer for performance evaluation (special promotions, promotions, etc.), and has also been delegated as a member of the minor crimes deliberation committee at a Police Station.

Professional Career

2021-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2019-2021	Yulchon LLC (Criminal Team)
2018	Special Investigation Team of Korean National Police Agency
2017-2019	Seoul Yongsan Police Station (Police Substation)
2015-2017	Bucheon Ojeong Police Station (Detective Team)
2012-2015	Seoul Gangnam Police Station (Police Administration Section)

2011-2012	Korean National Police Agency (Police Administration Bureau)
2010-2011	Seoul Gangnam Police Station (Investigation Team for Economic Crime)
2008-2010	Daegu Metropolitan Police (Public Order Security Service)
2006-2008	Seoul Metropolitan Police Agency

Key Experience

- Represented a representative director of a domestic leisure-related company on occupational breach of trust and embezzlement.
- Represented a former CEO of a domestic meal service company on occupational breach of trust and embezzlement.
- Represented a representative director of a domestic furniture-related company on occupational breach of trust and embezzlement.
- Represented a former CEO of a domestic telecommunications-related company on occupational breach of trust and embezzlement.
- Represented a domestic distribution company in filing a complaint for business interference and other matters.
- Represented an overseas platform company on violation of the Information and Communications Network Act.
- Represented a domestic communications-related company on violation of the Information and Communications Network Act.
- Represented a foreign program development company in a complaint against violation of the Information and Communications Network Act.
- Represented a domestic payment agency-related company on virtual asset-related events.
- Represented a domestic display-related company in filing industrial technology leakage complaints.
- Represented a domestic battery-related company in filing an industrial technology leak complaint.
- Represented a domestic motor manufacturing company (Defendant) in responding to an industrial technology leakage incident.
- Represented a domestic defense industry-related company in filing a complaint for the leakage of defense technology and trade secrets.
- Represented a domestic company in filing a complaint for the leakage of trade secrets.
- Represented a domestic security-related company in filing a complaint for the divulgence of trade secrets.
- Represented a domestic ESG-related company in filing a complaint for trade secret leakage.
- Represented the Korean Medical Foundation in internal investigations and forensics.
- Represented a foreign company on internal corruption investigations of officers and employees.
- Represented individuals and other entities in various police investigation cases (violation of the Special Act on the Punishment, etc. of Sexual Crimes, defamation, violation of the Road Traffic Act, violation of the Medical Service

Act, child abuse, etc.)

Education

2015-2018	Kyung Hee University School of Law (J.D.)
2006-2008	Seoul National University Graduate School of Social Sciences (Political Science)
2002-2006	Korean National Police University (LL.B.)

Qualifications

2018	Admitted to bar, Korea
------	------------------------

Languages

Korean, English